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Chantel Nowegijick

From: frontdesk@valhallahotel.ca
Sent: September 28, 2023 1:58 PM
To: Chantel Nowegijick
Cc: frontdesk@valhallahotel.ca
Subject: frontdesk@valhallahotel.ca

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

 Confirmation Number: 813134852 Your Reservation has been confirmed 

Welcome 

Dear    saturlene jacob: 

Thank you for choosing the Valhalla Hotel and Conference Centre for your upcoming visit to Thunder Bay. 
  
Please review your reservation information carefully and contact us if we can be of further assistance. 
  
We look forward to welcoming you and wish you a most enjoyable stay. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Kimberly Snow 
1-807-577-1121 
frontdesk@valhallahotel.ca 
https://valhallahotel.ca/ 

 

Guest Info Credit Card Info 

saturlene jacob 
Email: cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca 
Phone: 8076277698 
 
138b mision rd 
fort william fn,Ontario p7j1k7 
CANADA 

Card Type: VISA 
Card Number: ***********************1111 
Expiration Date: xx/xx 
Card Holder: po 

Reservation Info Charge 

Confirmation Number: 813134852 
Book Date: September 28, 2023 
Number of Rooms: 1 
Number of Adults: 1 
Number of Children: 1 
Number of Infants: 0 
Check In: October 14, 2023 
Check Out: October 17, 2023 
Total Stay: 3 night(s) 
Call Center (Call Agent:170221) 

 
Room Type: Two Queen Standard 
Our standard guestrooms are comfortable and well-appointed with every comfort in mind. Enjoy 
the simple and elegant design of our entry level rooms.  

Room Amenities: 

 Microwave 

 Bathroom amenities 

 Mini-refrigerator 

 Non Smoking 

 Full size Bathroom 

 Desk/Work Area 

 55' HD LED TV 

CAD 435.00 
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 Keurig™ coffee machine 

 Free Wi-Fi Access 

 Drive-Up Access 

 Plush Two Queen Beds 

 Iron & Ironing board 

Rate Type: Nishnawbe Aski Nation (NAN) 

Daily Rate: Nishnawbe Aski Nation (NAN) 
Nishnawbe Aski Nation (NAN) 

 10/14/2023 ------ CAD 145.00 

 10/15/2023 ------ CAD 145.00 

 10/16/2023 ------ CAD 145.00 

 
  

Policy: Check-in time after 3 pm  
Check-out time before 12 am  
Rates subject to change  
Parking is available  
 
Property is Completely Non Smoking  
 
Family Policy - Children 16 years of age and under stay free with an accompanied adult.  
 
Pet Policy - Small Pets : $15 per pet per night fee – non refundable, Service animals Free No 
cleaning fees.  
 
 
Cancellation Policy: Reservations must be cancelled 24 hours in advance of day of arrival to 
avoid a penalty of one night room and tax. 
 
 
Guarantee Policy: Direct Billing No Credit Card Required 

Enhancements: 
N/A  

CAD 0.00 

Tax CAD 73.95 

Total Charge CAD 508.95 

Service Requests 

Service Request: N/A 

Comments or Special Request 

 
po to be provided 

Hotel Info 

Hotel Description  

 
Rating: 3 Star 
1 Valhalla Inn Road 
Thunder Bay,Ontario P7E 6J1 
Canada 
Phone: 1-807-577-1121  
Fax: 1-807-475-4723 
 
Checkin Time: 3 PM 
Checkout Time: 12 Noon   

Valhalla Hotel & Conference Centre  
  

  With rustic Scandinavian inspired architecture, Valhalla Hotel is both the 
largest full service hotel in Northwestern Ontario and the most unique.  
 
We are perfectly situated for anyone traveling to Thunder Bay, located 
just minutes away from the Thunder Bay Airport and near to some of the 
city’s main attractions, Valhalla Hotel suits every traveler’s needs. 

Airport Direction 

 

 YQT Thunder Bay Airport 2.0 Kilometers North  
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Driving Directions from the Airport -  
Driving Directions form Thunder Bay Airport (YQT)  
Suttle Service provided complimentary to an From Airport  
• Exit Airport via Princess Street  
• Turn left hwy 61 north  
• Exit left to Arthur Street West  
First traffic light turn left 1 Valhalla Inn Road  
 
Driving Directions from the South -  
• Travel north hwy 61  
• Exit left to Arthur Street West  
First traffic light turn left 1 Valhalla Inn Road  
 
Driving Directions from the West -  
• Travel east on hwy 11/17, exit right to hwy 61 south  
• Exit right to Arthur Street West  
First traffic light turn left 1 Valhalla Inn Road.  
 
Driving Directions from the North -  
• Travel west hwy 11/17, merge to hwy 61sounth  
• Exit right to Arthur Street West  
First traffic light turn left 1 Valhalla Inn Road  
 
Driving Directions from the East -  
• Travel west hwy 11/17, merge to hwy 61 south  
• Exit right to Arthur Street West  
First traffic light turn left 1 Valhalla Inn Road. 
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